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Hi Amber,
 
I appreciate you checking with us but this should be a non-issue for Broadwind.  I am not sure who
all you are checking with but the Manitowoc Marina should be in the loop if they are not already. 
They bring boats up and down that street for storage. 
 
Thanks,
 
 

101 S. 16th Street 
Manitowoc, WI, 54220, USA

  Justin Knode
Logistics Supervisor

E: Justin.Knode@bwen.com
T: +1 (920) 482-3508
M: +1 (920) 242-2037
www.bwen.com
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The information in this email may be confidential and/or privileged. This email is intended to be reviewed by only the individual or organization
named above. If you are not the intended recipient or an authorized representative of the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any

review, dissemination or copying of this email and its attachments, if any, or the information contained herein is prohibited. If you have received
this email in error, please immediately notify the sender by return email and delete this message from your system.

From: Amber Noworatzky <anoworatzky@manitowoc.org> 
Sent: Thursday, February 10, 2022 10:46 AM
To: Justin Knode <Justin.Knode@bwen.com>
Subject: 2-hour Parking on S. 16th St. to Wollmer St.
 
CAUTION: This is an EXTERNAL email. Stop, look, and think before you click links or open
attachments.
 
Good Morning,
 

A request was made to change the 2-hour parking on the west side of S. 16th Street from 2-hour
parking to unlimited parking. Would this have any effect on the operation of Broadwind Towers? 
This item will potentially be added to the agenda of the 02/14/2022 Public Safety meeting and we
want to make sure we are checking in with all parties this could affect. 
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Amber Noworatzky  |  police Administrative Assistant
 

City of Manitowoc  |  Manitowoc police department
920.686.6559  |   F:  920.686.6599
www.manitowoc.org
 

 
CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents, including attachments, may
contain confidential and/or legally privileged information. These items are covered by the Electronic
Communications Privacy Act 18 U.S.C. §§ 2510-2521. It is solely for the use of the intended
recipient(s) or an employee or agent responsible for delivering this message. Unauthorized
interception, review, use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not a named recipient, please contact
the sender immediately and do not disclose the contents to another, use it for any purpose, store or
copy the information in any medium. Please destroy all copies of the communication. Thank you.
 
 

Be Alert !

This is External or System generated Email. Please verify before opening any links or
attachments. 
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